
From: Enquiries  
Sent: 21 April 2023 15:40 
To: [REDACTED] 
Cc: Enquiries  
Subject: FOI Request - Response - Reference Number RFI 074 
 
Dear [REDACTED] 
 
Thank you for your freedom of information request, allocated reference RFI 074, received on 11 
April 2023. 
 
You asked one question of the SSRO and our answer is as follows: 
 
Please can you provide me with the total number of contracts and the total contract value SSRO has 
called-off from the following frameworks since January 1st 2021: 
1. Cyber Security 3 DPS (RM3764) 
2. Training and Learning Services DPS (RM6219) 
3. R-Cloud 
4. Permanent Recruitment 2 (RM6229) 
5. Civil Service Learning Framework (RM6145) 
6. Vertical Application Solutions (RM6259) 
7. RM1069 
8. RM6262 
 
Answer: We have reviewed our contract register and can confirm that we have not called-off from 
any of the frameworks listed since January 1st 2021. 

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal 
review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of receipt of 
the response to your original request and should be addressed to: Neil Swift, c/o Enquiries, 
enquiries@ssro.gov.uk. 

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly 
to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: 
Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF or 
ico.org.uk 

 
 
Enquiries  
 
Finlaison House15-17 Furnival Street  London  EC4A 1AB 
E: enquiries@ssro.gov.ukSingle Source Regulations Office 
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https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ico.org.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cenquiries%40ssro.gov.uk%7Cf863956f0aab45fa8f9e08db42764c6b%7Cfa810b6b7dd24340934f96091d79eacd%7C0%7C0%7C638176848076932487%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4jJFWGDoqCmlxo3eYnjkw29C4thUHw0ISYjyiO0ypeQ%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Forganisations%2Fsingle-source-regulations-office&data=05%7C01%7Cenquiries%40ssro.gov.uk%7Cf863956f0aab45fa8f9e08db42764c6b%7Cfa810b6b7dd24340934f96091d79eacd%7C0%7C0%7C638176848076932487%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WfiOkTRXBP5BA51Zrg5k2NuffKAMZg6F%2B03J5ueanyI%3D&reserved=0


From: [REDACTED]  
Sent: 11 April 2023 17:16 
To: Enquiries  
Subject: FOI Request 
 
 
Dear FOI Team, 
 
I hope you're doing well? 
 
Please can you provide me with the total number of contracts and the total contract 
value SSRO has called-off from the following frameworks since January 1st 2021: 

1. Cyber Security 3 DPS (RM3764) 
2. Training and Learning Services DPS (RM6219) 
3. R-Cloud 
4. Permanent Recruitment 2 (RM6229) 
5. Civil Service Learning Framework (RM6145) 
6. Vertical Application Solutions (RM6259) 
7. RM1069 
8. RM6262 

If this is outside the scope of the FOIA, or if the time required to answer the full request exceeds the 
limit specified, please answer what you can and advise and assist on the best way to uncover the 
remaining information. 
 


